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From: Brenda Marts <
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 12:18 PM
To: districl@pima.goy; distric2@pima.gov; District3; District5; District4; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda 73

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Pima County has received another $19 million dollars from the federal government to feed, house,
and transport “asylum seekers.”

Who gets this money and what is it doing to make us a better county to live in? We voted against
being a Sanctuary City at least once. The citizens of Pima County do not want to be the reason so
many illegal immigrants are able to get into America. We want to end this safe haven and have ask
you to do so repeatedly. You keep doubling down in favor of people breaking the law. | can only ask
you again to stop this practice of encouragement.

Vote NO on any additional federal funding to feed, house, transport, and provide medical assistance
to “asylum seekers.” This federal money is still coming out of taxpayers’ pockets. Spend some of
your time and money (my money) on seeking border and immigration solutions that work and make
sense and are fair to both legal immigrants and US citizens.

Brenda Marts

Elected PC




Aliza Barraza

From: grenca Marts < [

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 12:06 PM
To: distric1@pima.gov; distric2@pima.gov; District3; COB_mail; District5; District4
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
and transport “asylum seekers.” This would be a good time for the Pima County taxpayers to ask for
the actual number of asylum seekers along with their demographics (age, gender, and country).
Recommended actions: Call or email the BoS and tell them to vote NO on any additional federal
funding to feed, house, transport, and provide medical assistance to “asylum seekers.” Tell the BoS
that enough is enough, and that this federal money is still coming out of taxpayers’ pockets. Tell them
to refuse this federal handout and work instead at seeking border and immigration solutions that work
and make sense and are fair to both immigrants and their country of destination.



Aliza Barraza

RTDAUE
From: robert alcaraz
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 12:44 PM
To: COB_mail
Subject: Another 19 million dollars for illegals?

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
Vote NO on any additional federal funding to feed, house, transport, and provide medical assistance to

“asylum seekers.” This federal money is still coming out of taxpayers” pockets. Spend some of your time and
money (my money) on seeking border and immigration solutions that work and make sense and are fair to
both legal immigrants and US citizens

From Robert Alcaraz elected PC 91.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android




Aliza Barraza

From: robert alcaraz < |

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 12:53 PM
To: COB_mail
Subject: Stop the spending on asylum seekers now!!

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






